

MINUTES OF THE OGUN STATE TOWN HALL MEETING ON THE 2023 BUDGET AND MEDIUM-TERM EXPENDITURE FRAMEWORK (MTEF) 2023-2025

REMO DIVISION (OGUN EAST SENATORIAL DISTRICT)

HELD ON

WEDNESDAY, 19TH OCTOBER, 2022

AT

REMO ROYAL EVENT CENTRE, AKARIGBO PALACE, ITA-OBA, SAGAMU.

CHIEF HOST: HIS EXCELLENCY, THE EXECUTIVE GOVERNOR OF OGUN STATE PRINCE (DR.) DAPO ABIODUN

1.0. INTRODUCTION:

- 1.1 The engagement of citizens is imperative in the further development of our dear State as it will enhance the gathering of their thought processes in the preparation of the 2023-2025 Medium-Term Expenditure Framework (MTEF) and the 2023 budget. The Prince Dapo Abiodun MFR led administration in Ogun State has conscientiously been committed to inclusiveness, openness, accountability and transparency in the preparation of the State's yearly budget. The first town hall meeting in the series (Ijebu Division) was held on Monday, 17th October, 2022 at Ijebu-Ode under the Ogun East Senatorial District with the State Governor as the Chief Host.
- 1.2 The Town hall was anchored by the State Ministry of Budget and Planning, saddled with the preparation of the annual budget and central planning activities in the State. The Master of Ceremony for the occasion, Mr. Wole Dosunmu, briefed the session giving an overview of the importance of having this meeting.
- 1.3 Representatives of stakeholders across the Senatorial District including Trade Associations; Community Development Associations; Religious and Student Bodies; Youth Representatives; Civil Organizations; Non-Governmental Organizations; Professional Bodies; Organized Private Sector; Trade Unions and others numerous to mention.

2.0 ATTENDANCE AT THE MEETING

2.1 The Town Hall meeting had in attendance over One Thousand Nine Hundred (1900) personalities from the various professional bodies including the Women Organizations in the Remo division (Ogun East Senatorial District) of Ogun State. 2.2 Also in attendance were His Excellency, the Executive Governor of the State, Prince Dapo Abiodun MFR; Her Excellency Deputy Governor of the State Engr. (Mrs.) Noimot Salako-Oyedele; Secretary to the State Government; Deputy Chief of Staff; Deputy Speaker of the State Rt. Hon. Akeem Balogun; Former Deputy Governors, Gbenga Kaka and Yetunde Onanuga, The Chief Economic Adviser and Honourable Commissioners for Finance, Mr. Dapo Okubadejo, Hon. Commissioner for Budget & Planning, Mr. Olaolu Olabimtan, and other members of the State Exceutive Council; Other Hon. Members of the State House of Assembly; body of Permanent Secretaries, Special Advisers, Chairman of Parastatals, Professional Bodies, The Akarigbo of Remo, HRM Oba Dr. Babatunde Ajayi CFR and other Traditional Rulers, Youth Representatives, Chairmen of Local Government Areas under Remo division, members of the All Progressive Congress, Religious Bodies, Stakeholders, Market Women, Political Leaders, Artisans, Community Developments Association, Nigerian Student Union, Trade Unions and other Stakeholders.

3.0 OPENING

The meeting commenced at 2.44p.m. at the arrival of His Excellency, Prince Dapo Abiodun _{MFR} with rendition of National and Ogun State Anthems. Thereafter, the opening prayers were said in both the muslim and christian way by the Chief Imam of Remoland, Sheik Saheed Abiodun and Vice President, Pentecostal Fellowship of Nigeria (PFN)., Apostle Daniel Olufemi respectively.

4.0 GOODWILL MESSAGE

4.1 The Hon. Commissioner for Finance and Chief Economic Adviser, Mr. Dapo Okubadejo welcomed all the dignitaries and other personalities to the Town Hall meeting being the 2nd in the series for the 2023-2025 Medium Term Expenditure Framework and 2023 Budget holding. He mentioned that the year 2021 Town Hall meetings were held virtually across the three (3) Senatorial Districts of the State due to the compliance with COVID-19 guidelines and protocols but this year, not only were the meetings physical but held across the four divisions of the State.as this would make the Administration reach more of our citizens and residents as we strive to be inclusive and deliver a true "People's Budget".

- 4.2 The first town hall meeting was held at ljebu Division on Monday, 17th October 2022 where the peoples' requests were noted. He noted that in a bid to achieve a sustainable economic environment in the State and institutionalize the reforms in Public Financial Management, the present administration led by Prince Dapo Abiodun MFR has founded the State Fiscal Responsibility Law, 2020 which highlights the roles and functions of all the stakeholders as well as spells out the expected fiscal activities in the State and this has assisted in the annual budget preparation process.
- 4.3 He stressed that, the present administration aimed to engage more meaningfully stakeholders as well as effectively implement contributions from these engagements with the view to uplift the State's economy. We are adopting increased openness, citizens' engagement and Fiscal Discipline.
- 4.4 He was quick to remind the gathering that this administration would continue to discharge good governance by ensuring and strengthening the Public Financial Management System that meet global best practices with the goal of delivering the dividend of democracy to the entire people of Ogun State.
- 4.5 With the 2023 year approaching, he stated the need for a holistic consideration of the peoples' needs and judiciously apply the limited resources to areas that bear on the welfare of the citizenry. This meeting would therefore enable the government to have the feelers and contributions from the Public into the preparation of the coming year's budget.

4.6 He once again welcomed everyone to the Remo division town hall meeting and encourage stakeholders to make their contributions appropriately and continually support the present administration under the leadership of the captain of the ship, Prince Dapo Abiodun MFR, to deliver the dividends of democracy.

5.0. HIS EXCELLENCY'S ADDRESS

- 5.1 The Governor of Ogun State, His Excellency's, Prince Dapo Abiodun MFR joined others to welcomed everyone to the meeting and hopeful that adequate inputs would be obtained from the gathering for the preparation of the 2023-2025 Medium Term Expenditure Framework and Year 2023 Budget. He expressed delight in the interactive sessions held at the ljebu division as contributions obtained had been noted. He however expressed hope that the same level or even more participation would be recorded by the great people of Remo land.
- 5.2 He explained that the town hall meeting engenders a bottom-up approach, which provides a unique opportunity for the people to make meaningful contributions and provide inputs on their developmental needs and requirements, a further demonstration that this administration is truly a "government of the people, by the people and for the people". He therefore urged everyone present to participate actively and contribute meaningfully towards the preparation of the 2023 - 2025 Medium Term Expenditure Framework (MTEF); and the Year 2023 Budget Process
- 5.3 He noted that the year 2023 budget was important, if not more important than the other years since the inception of the administration because it is a transition budget. The 2023 budget would take the State from the current phase into another phase of our "Building Our Future Together", Agenda. He declared the intention of his Administration was to consolidate on the global best-practice Public Financial Management (PFM) reforms his government started in 2019. Our fiscal policy thrust has been based on

providing an enabling business environment for private sector investments and partnerships through improving the efficiency and effectiveness of our key processes, including but not limited to land acquisition, business registration, construction permits, land titling, dispute resolution as well as provision of key infrastructure and incentives to attract investors into the State.

- 5.4 In addition, he said the present administration has embarked on many digital transformations of key processes and revenue lines in order to improve process and collection efficiency, broaden revenue scope and to block leakages thereby boosting our Internally-Generated Revenue (IGR) receipts. Other policies are currently being implemented to ensure efficiency and value for money in government spending as well as maintain an optimal balance between capital and recurrent expenditure in order to achieve macro-economic stability and sustainable development.
- 5.5 He stressed that as a government, his administration would continue to be methodical and strategic in its approach, towards the implementation of policies and programmes, and for the welfare, wellness and wellbeing of our people. To this end, and in line with the administration multi-year budgeting framework, the Medium-Term Sector Strategy would be sustained. We have also introduced the Medium-Term Revenue Strategy, a movement from the traditional expenditure-based budget to revenue-driven budget by identifying and working with the major Revenue generating MDAs in the State with a view to enhancing and sustaining revenue mobilization, collection and enforcement. This is in addition to the Medium-Term Expenditure Framework that was introduced at the beginning of our Administration.
- 5.6 He expressed delight in informing participants that our State's economy was now on a sustainable path owing largely to the various policy reform initiatives introduced by our Administration. These include: Land Reforms (OLARMS); Legal & Regulatory Reforms, Tax Reforms and all other Public Financial Management Reforms which are now yielding positive impacts on

6

the economy. This is self-evident in the growth of our Internally Generated Revenue (IGR). The Nigeria Bureau of Statistics' (NBS) report recently released showed that our IGR doubled to N100.9Billion in 2021.

- 5.7 His Excellency stated that a very important policy drive of the Administration was to sustain the stimulation and gradually activate the State's economy to grow faster than it was in the pre-COVID-19 era through realistic, up-scaling of investments in critical socio-economic sectors and physical infrastructure, sustainable debt management, as well as deepening of structural reforms in governance, Public Financial Management, Public Services and Business Regulation. Therefore, the administration would continue to deploy and ensure the entrenchment of digital transformation initiatives and focus on infrastructural development that will not only be economically-viable but also financially feasible. This will provide the much-needed resources and large-scale employment opportunities for our teeming youths.
- 5.8 He revealed that his administration had promised the successful implementation of the "Building our Future Together" Agenda on the 5 core pillars of I.S.E.Y.A. programme. Our Development Agenda in Ogun State cut across all sectors of our dear State Our Infrastructural Projects are the link to all these sectors.
- 5.9 He mentioned that his administration's commitment in infrastructure cut across the entire State. These, he said, could be felt from over the 80 major roads and 120 others totaling 400km constructed, reconstructed or rehabilitated across the State. He mentioned that no section of the State is developed at the expense of the other. His Excellency mentioned the achievements of the present administration in Remo division of the State as regard roads construction/rehabilitation that have been completed or ongoing and proud to showcase to include:
 - Construction of Ilishan Market Road,
 - Construction of Sagamu Junction-Iperu Roundabout, Ode Road,
 - Reconstruction of Obafemi Awolowo Way, Takete;
 - Reconstruction of Orile Oko Road;

- Reconstruction of Oba Erinwole Dual Carriageway;
- Reconstruction of Ilishan Market Road;
- Construction of Sagamu- Ode Lemo Road;
- Construction of the Ogun Agro-Cargo International Airport which is the first stage in the development of an Aerotropolis in Ogun State and a vital component of our Ogun Multi-Modal Transportation System.

5.10 In the area of Housing:

- 5.10.1Construction of affordable housing units was under construction in Sagamu.
- **5.11** In the area of Education, His excellency revealed that his administration's intervention include; reconstruction of over 1,000 public schools with yellow roofs adorning them and over 25,000 units of school furniture have supplied across the State.
- **5.12** In the area social welfare and well-being pillar, His Excellency said plans have been concluded with the private sector to improve power generation in the State with a view to providing un-interrupted power supply first to our major towns and later to other parts of the State.
- 5.13 In addition, provision of potable water would receive more attention and increased investments in the coming years. Other interventions include, amongst others:
 - Renovated and constructed Primary Health Centers at Iperu, Iregun, Ilishan, Ogere, Makun, Likosi and Ikenne Police House.
 - Constructed Powered Bole-hole schemes;
 - Constructed Lock-up shops at Ilishan New Market, Open Stalls at Idotun Market, Ikenne and Ilishan Market,
 - Provided Solar-powered rural electrification;
 - Renovated existing Fire Stations;
 - Empowered the women and youths through our initiatives of Oko'wo Dapo and FADAMA GUYS; and many more.

- Through the newly launched NG-Cares program, a World Bank assisted project, many of our poor and vulnerable households as well as micro and small enterprises that were negatively affected by the COVID-19 Pandemic will be given financial Grants to assist in their businesses to defray the losses incurred during the pandemic.
- 5.14 His Excellency also promised that;
 - Sagamu-Ikenne road would be completed by end of the year;
 - Argo Cargo airport project would be completed by December, 2022 with 15,000-20,000 job opportunities be provided by the operation of the airport;
 - Stipends would be transferred, within 30 days from now, into the hands of the poor and vulnerables;
 - Uninterrupted power supply and availability of portable water to commence in major cities of the State.
- 5.15 He mentioned the achievements of his administration in other pillars of our ISEYA mantra such as Youth Development, Agriculture and the Anchor Borrower Scheme which has achieved much for over 40,000 new agriprenuers across the State. He added that all these pillars have continued to have direct and positive impacts on our people as well as improving prosperity for our people across all sectors and sections. He assured the participants that the administration would not rest on its oars. The State would continue to demonstrate commitment in the successful implementation of our development Agenda.
- 5.16 His Excellency used the opportunity to reassure all the people of Ogun State that: his administration would be even, fair, just and equitable in the development of all parts of the dear State and that no part of the State would be developed at the expense of the other. He assured the people that his government would continue to be inclusive by involving the people in the decision-making process on issues that affect them; complete inherited projects that has the potential to deliver benefits to our dear State and our people and continue to initiate new projects in line with our I.S.E.Y.A

mantra. Above all, we will be transparent and accountable, and ensure even and strategic allocation of resources to derive optimal benefits.

- 5.17 His Excellency appreciated the royal fathers, community leaders, baales and members of the neighborhood watch and hunters who have been supporting our security architecture to ensure safety of lives and property and strengthening the co-existence and unity among our community. He urged the great people in Remo land not to allow their political interests erode the credibility of the coming general elections.
- 5.18 He also appealed to them all to be actively involved in the process of preaching peace towards the success of the said elections and those who would want to take undue advantage of the individual personality and pedigree of the party. Similarly, he appealed to the youths, who are also the future leaders, to shun social vices and embrace the true spirit of patriotism.
- 5.19 His Excellency rounded up his address by welcoming everyone again to the meeting and urged all to express their opinions freely so that all of us will jointly build the Ogun State of our collective dreams. Thereafter, he invited the Honourable State Commissioner for Budget and Planning to make his presentation on the journey so far.

6.0. PRESENTATION BY HONOURABLE COMMISSIONER FOR BUDGET AND PLANNING.

- 6.1 The Honourable Commissioner for Budget and Planning, Mr. Olaolu Olabimtan made a presentation on the 2023 2025 Medium Term Expenditure Framework (MTEF) and 2023 Annual Budget.
- 6.2 He displayed the vision/mission of the present administration, strategic thrust, achievements of the present administration under the ISEYA pillars since inception of the administration, statistical analysis of the feedbacks (inputs) from the 2021 citizens' engagement and divisional projects as it concerns Remo division. He thereafter requested for the citizen's needs for inclusion in the preparation of the 2023 2025 Medium Term Expenditure Framework (MTEF) and 2023 Annual Budget.

7.0 INTERACTIVE SESSION WITH STAKEHOLDERS/PARTICIPANTS

- 7.1 Akarigbo of Remo Land, His Royal Majesty, Oba (Dr.) Babatunde Ajayi _{CFR} on behalf of the Remo Traditional Council welcomed and thereafter appreciated all Remo indigenes and other dignitaries for turning out in large numbers for the successful deliberations towards the year 2023 Budget. He also appreciated His Excellency, the Executive Governor of Ogun State, Prince Dapo Abiodun MFR for his excellent performance in Remo land and the State at large particularly for taking into consideration the inputs submitted at the last town hall meeting into the year 2022 budget.
- 7.2 He acknowledged with thanks, the construction of the following roads;
 - i.Oba Erinwole Road Sagamu; ii. Sagamu-Iperu-Ilishan (ongoing);
 - iii. Hospital Road Sagamu; iv. Surulere Road Sagamu;
 - v. Iperu-Ogere Road (Ongoing); vi. Iperu-Ode Road (Ongoing);
 - vii. Ilishan-Irolu-Ago-Iwoye; viii, Market Road;
 - ix. Ori-Oke Road;

and however, requested His Excellency's action on the underlisted roads;

- a. Akaka-Ilara-Irolu-Okun Owa;
- b. Major Thompson & Ajegunle Roads, Sagamu;
- c. GRA Road, Sagamu
- d. Sagamu-Ikenne-Odogbolu Road;
- e. Odelemo-Emuren Road;
- f. Express Junction (speed breaker) like that of Ibadan-Ife express Road at Gbongan Junction;
- 7.3 He acknowledged the fact that the Ikorodu-Sagamu road is Federals and appreciated the fact that it was almost completed as it remains just 2km-3km stretch from Lafarge to Sotubo. He however requested that palliative measures be put in place on the 3km stretch to ensure that the road is at least passable until the Federal Government figures itself out.

- 7.4 He also requested that His Excellency should assist in lighting up the Akarigbo Street (powered by gas generator) as it was done for Oba Erinwole Road.
- 7.5 As it concerned security, Kabieyesi expressed gratitude to the State government for curtailing and bringing improvement to the security measures in the locality as the days of impunity of cult members were over. However, he requested for more assistance particularly in the areas of funding to acquire equipment, pay salaries, motor vehicles and motorcycles for the local vigilance group.
- 7.6 While commending government efforts at rehabilitating schools across the State, Kabieyesi noted that some primary and secondary schools required attention particularly in the area of chairs, equipment and teachers and that the Model schools in Ikenne and Ogijo be put into use immediately following the pattern of the one in Kobape.
- 7.7 In health, the Remo Traditional Council appreciated the State government's efforts in the Ogun State Teaching Hospital, sagamu and noted the State Teaching Hospital as the flagship of all the State Hospitals in the country with lot of land which was daily encroached. On behalf of the council, he however requested for perimeter fencing of at least some section. He also urged the government to look into the issues of frequent strikes by Resident doctors in the hospital.
- 7.8 Apart from the above, he agitated for Primary Health Centres (PHC) either in terms of equipping the existing ones or creating new ones where it was not in existence especially in the following areas;
 - i. Emuren ii. Iraniken iii. Eposo iv. Ogere
 - v. Ilara vi. Orile Oko vii. Ode-Lemo viii. Iraye
 - ix. Isara, General Hospital (Rehabilitation)
 - x.Idotunxi.Ijagbaxii.Adoxiii.Fojegexiv.Okeseluxv.Legunsenxvi.Ogijo
- 7.9 He urged the State government to take advantage of the vast land in the region for agriculture activities as this will uplift the State.

- 7.10 He appreciated the quick intervention of the State government at Sabo Offin Akarigbo market as regard of alleviation of the suffering of the traders through the provision of palliatives and reconstruction of the market subsequent upon its destruction two (2) years ago. He however prompted the government to expedite actions as only 188 shops had been completed out of the proposed 2500-4000 shops
- 7.11 Other requests include;
 - a. Eposo road and drainage from Akaka road junction to Eposo town;
 - b. Irolu-Ilara-Ode to terminate at Okun Owa, Irolu;
 - c. Provision of electricity and security at Sotubo;
 - d. Construction of Sagamu-Ikenne road to Odogbolu; Igbolo-Okeselu-Emuren road and Ladugba-Odokekere-Igbosoro road
 - e. Provision of electricity and streetlights at Ikenne, Idotun & Igode;
 - f. Construction of Ode-Lemo-Emuren Road;
 - g. Perimeter fence for the secondary and primary schools in Emuren;
 - More classrooms, equipping the existing classrooms in Emuren community;
 - Construction of patlliative repairs of Igode link or access roads (Odokekere-Faleke-Igode), (Gbaga-Faleke-Igode);
 - j. Construction of concrete bridges across Eriyo river and Oke-Oniburuku river along Odokekere and Faleke road;
 - h. Construction of Public Primary Health Centres with modern equipment at Igode, Emuren, Okeselu and Ode-Lemo
 - i. Recognition and approval of Igode Community secondary school;
- 7.12 Lastly, he reminded His Excellency of the ealier promised Arcade or Pavilion in Akarigbo Palace

7.13 Omoba Adeleke Adedoyin (Ogun East Senatorial Chairman)

He thanked his excellency for providing laudable projects in the zone and registered his support for all the request made by the Akarigbo of Remo land.

7.14 Alhaji Yusuf Ashimi (Remo North)

He appreciated his excellency for the tremendous improvement in the projects done in Remo Division especially the yellow roof revolution and appealed for the construction and completion of all ongoing projects in the Division (Orile-Oko road). He also requested for the allocation of transformers to the areas as well as establishment of ICT Polytechnics in the region.

7.15 Hon. Afolabi Odulate (Chairman, Sagamu, Local Government Council) He appreciated His Excellency for all he has done in the last three and half years and of course the swift intervention to the security challenges in the zone.

7.16 Olori Bola Adeyiga (Rep. National Council of Women Society)

She, on behalf of the women in Remo, Ogun State appreciated His Excellency's performance in terms of projects and later requested for more slots for women in governance. She also requested for the construction of women secretariat in the State.

7.17 Chief Mrs. Ola Oduwaye (Rep. of Market Women)

She thanked His Excellency for the support given to the Market Women in Remo particularly the Oko'owo Dapo. She requested for more assistance from His Excellency for the market women and traders. She also requested for government intervention on the rehabilitation of Itele road.

7.18 Apostle Daniel Olufemi (Rep. of Christian Body, Remo zone)

Having identified the christian body as an integral part of the development body of the State, he advised that the church be utilized as correctional centres for the youth as it has lots of programmes designed for them but hindered by fund and urged the government to invest in the church to develop the youths.

7.19 Sheik Munirudeen Sabril (Rep, Chief Imam of Remo land)

He appreciated His Excellency for the good work done in Remo division. He however requested for more Hadji slots for Muslims in the zone and also urged His Excellency to increase the number of muslims in the Islamic board of the State.

7.20 Akogun Pegba Otemolu from Remo North Local Government

He requested for financial assistance (stipends) on quarterly basis for indigenous vigilante to assist in fortifying the security measures in the zone.

7.21 Comrade Adeleye Adeyemi (Rep. of Nigeria Labour Congress in Sagamu unit)

He urged His Excellency to construct the Ayepe road that leads to the Local Government secretariat. He also pleaded with His Excellency of ensure the implementation of the last agreement between the organized labour and the government.

7.22 Chief Adetayo, Zonal Chairman CDC, Remo

He appealed to His Excellency to assist CDAs and CDCs with grants to assist in the development of the communities. He invited the governors attention to the need to fix the hospital road to Ogijo. He also urged His Excellency to come to the aid of communities in Ogijo and consolidate on the five (5) transformers earlier given to them. He requested for twenty more transformers for the region.

7.23 Mrs. Bisi Osinowo (Rep. of Special People/Physically Challenged People

She requested that the special peoples' secretariat be completed. Empowerment/employment for physically challenged people and their children. School for disabled people in Remo and more support for physically challenged people.

7.24 Mr. Christopher Olokojana (Rep. of National Youth)

He also appreciated His Excellency for restoring Peace in Remo Zone. He requested for the establishment an agricultural empowerment scheme and export licenced certificate. Remo Youth Development Center in Ikenne for entrepeneurship and innovation., cultural development scheme and extension of Learner Identification Number to Remo North and a father and children relationship from His Excellency.

7.25 Comrade Femi Owoeye (Rep. National Association of Nigerian Students)

He appreciated His Excellency for the wonderful job done in Remo land. He requested that NG Cares be extended to students, Increment in Bursary and look into the administration of Moshood Abiola Polytechnic.

7.26 Representative of NATA

He requested His Excellency to bring back industrial attachments for technical students by undergoing vocational training (for practical experience) under NATA members. He also requested for the establishment of Technical Schools.

8.0. HIS EXCELLENCY'S RESPONSE

- 8.1 The Governor of Ogun State, His Excellency Prince Dapo Abiodun MFR appreciated everyone for the successful deliberation and inputs, contributions, remarks as well as good comments at the meeting and assured that their requests would be incorporated in the year 2023 budget. He promised to continue good, just and inclusive governance as well as obey the rule of law. He then responded to some contributions made by the stakeholders as follows:
- 8.2 In responding to the comments made by the Remo Traditional Council as presented by the Akarigbo of Remoland, HRM Oba (Dr.) Babatunde Ajayi _{CFR} and other dignitaries, His Excellency Prince Dapo Abiodun MFR informed that most of the requests were receiving attention while others listed below would be looked into as highlighted here under:
 - Provision of special security intervention fund for the control of security challenges in the locality;
 - Installation of solar street lights along Akarigbo street and other identified locations would be looked into;
 - Sagamu-Saapade road and other township road in Sagamu would be given attention as construction of speed limit along Sagamu junction would be

considered in due course. Apele Road to be discussed with the Hon. Commissioner for Works;

- The State government would leave no stone unturn until we totally eradicate land grabbers in the State;
- We are agitating for community policing to support the Nigeria police and that is why we brought up our amotekun to complement the efforts of the Nigeria police
- Distribution of a minimum Nos. of 10 Transformers to all LGAs
- Increased participation of women in politics is paramount.
- Needs of the disabled would be addressed as soon as possible.
- The inclusion of the Youth in agro-cargo airport design was duly noted
- Request from the Muslim Leader concerning the Hadji slot is noted.
- He noted that the requests from the Youth leader to be referred to Commissioner for Youth and Sports on how the youth would be trained and recruited. Also, empowerment scheme for youths would be looked into.
- Issue on technical school to be looked into. Special Adviser, Technical and Vocational Centre, Prof. Odemuyiwa to be consulted.
- Requests from student representative to be looked into while also urging the students to focus on their future and not engage in unnecessary protests.

9.0. VOTE OF THANKS

The vote of thanks was made by the Permanent Secretary, Ministry of Budget and Planning, Mrs. Olufunmilayo Dada. She appreciated everyone for coming to the meeting in preparation of the 2023-2025 Medium Term Expenditure Framework and 2023 Budget; and wished them safe journey back home.

10.0 CLOSING.

The meeting came to an end at 6.03pm with rendition of the National Anthem.

MINUTES OF MEETING JOINTLY COLLATED BY THE GOVERNMENT SIDE AND THE CIVIL SOCIETY ORGANISATIONS/NON-GOVERNMENTAL ORGANISATIONS (CSOs AND NGOs)

Government Side

- i. Mrs. Akinyemi V.O.
- iii. Mrs. Muraina A.O.
- v. Mrs. Abiola O.A.
- vii. Mrs. Idowu A.A.
- ix. Mrs. Bello M.K.

- ii. Mrs. Oyebode F.E.
- iv. Mr. Oniyide A.
- vi. Mrs. Omowunmi O.S.
- viii. Mrs. Adebayo O.Y.

SIGNATURES OF THE CIVIL SOCIETY ORGANISATIONS/NON-GOVERNMENTAL ORGANISATION (CSOs AND NGOs): REMO DIVISION

Rev. Canon Olajide Odugbemi Family Health Initiative, Ogun

Alhaja Rashidat Osonuga Aishat Hairat Rashidat Foundation

Mr. Obasan Olusegun Deputy Director of Budget

Mr. Osibodu Akintomiwa Director of Budget Representative of Government, Ogun State